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Baca, Lee, TRD

From: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:59 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: RE: Voter file Zi )
Hi Ken.

How's everything over at SOS?

We can do this, however we need to do a few things first:
1) Create a secure FTP site for you to send the file (can't send sensitive material via

email)
la. Need to work with your IT staff to set up the site on our side - please send

contact information
1b. I need to work with our IT staff to open up firewall and create sFtp site

2) Have you send file to our site
3) S

There is a charge with SSA, but I'm not sure what it is. I think that it's .02 or .03 per
transaction, but my fee is where it starts to get expensive (just kidding).

Take care.

Lee

————— Original Message-----
From: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:42 AM
To: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Subject: Voter file

Hi Lee,

I just left you a voice mail where the Gov's office and the SOS would like to authenticate
voter registration information with MVD.
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I am in committee this morning and cannot chat but can correspond via email.

We have a file ready to send to you but we need to know what type of file and how to get it

to you.
1
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Lee,

Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:42 AM
Baca, Lee A, TRD

Voter file

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

For approval from your end, I do know that the Secretary of State spoke to Secretary Padilla
and she said she will do this...I hope this helps.

Thanks for your help.

Ken
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Chad, Rao, TRD

From: Chad, Rao, TRD
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 6:49 PM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Cc: TRD-DBADMIN
Subject: Emailing: NO SSN.xis
Attachments: NO SSN.xls
Hi ken,
Thanks

DBA-TEAM



Dodda, Venkata, TRD

From: Dodda, Venkata, TRD

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Chad, Rao, TRD

Subject: RE: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Hi Ken, b{
e___________ e — T
.- i %

Please let us know if any questions.

Thanks
Venkat.

From: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Dodda, Venkata, TRD

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD

Subject: SOS data matching against Foreign National Data

Hi Venkata,

Thank you and please feel free to call if you have any questions (239-5022).

Thanks,
Ken

Z
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From: Baca, Lee A, TRD

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:46 PM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Saunders, Greg, TRD

Subject: First File Complete

Ken,
The file containing the 1034 records has completed. We will send you the results in the morning.

Thanks,
lee



Baca, Lee, TRD ﬂ// 447% ﬁﬂ ﬂ

From: Rao, Tirumal, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Baca, Lee A, TRD; Saunders, Greg, TRD; Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Cc: Dodda, Venkata, TRD; Bandapelli, Rama, TRD

Subject: SSA - Checks Remaining

Please let me know if you need any further information

Thank you

Rao, Tirumal

MVD - Systems
505 . 690 9464 (W)
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Chad, Rao, TRD -

S

From: Chad, Rao, TRD
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 7:25 PM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Subject: Emailing: DuplicateSSNFromSOS.xls
Attachments: DuplicateSSNFromSOS.xls

Hi| I
Thanks,
DBA-Team
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From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 7:39 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD; Baca, Lee A., TRD
Subject: SOS iInfo.xls

Attachments: SOS Info.xls

Ken,

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Rao chad
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From: Baca, Lee A, TRD

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Saunders, Greg, TRD; Padilla, Demesia, TRD
Subject: First File

Attachments: File 1 (1036).xls

Ken,

Here are the results for the file that you want us to run first.

Definitions for Results:
1 - SSN, Name, and DOB verified - no death record exists.

2 -Invalid SSN

3 - Name did not verify, DOB is valid

4 - DOB did not verify, Name is valid

5 - Name and DOB did not verify

6 - SSN, Name, and DOB verified - death record exists
7 - SSN did not verify, other reason

9 - System Not Available

SS - Original SS Message will return

Thanks,
lee
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From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD; Baca, Lee A., TRD; Dodda, Venkata, TRD
Subject: SOS Info.xls

Attachments: SOS Info.xls

Ken,

— Please contact us if you have any questions.
Thanks

Rao

41



Chad, Rao, TRD
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From: Chad, Rao, TRD
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS
Subject: DuplicateDatalnfo.xls
Attachments: DuplicateDatalnfo.xls
Ken,
”Please verify and let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks
Rao Chad

505476 1721
505 603 3478
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From: Chad, Rao, TRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Cc: Baca, Lee A., TRD; Geoffrion, Jacque Y., TRD
Subject: FNAMEANDDOB_03162011.xls
Attachments: FNAMEANDDOB_03162011.xis

Ken: Here is the data you asked for. Lee will follow up with a call in few minutes.

Thanks
Rao

o3l620d. fls
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Baca, Lee A., TRD

From:

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Ortiz, Kenneth, SOS

Subject: SSA Verification

Ken,
Just checking to make sure that the initial file that we sent you was good. Please let me know.

Also, there are two issues that have come up:

* Ut
o We're looking into this Ji ' _ :
[ J

Thanks,
lee



